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From:

Sent: _Monday, August 30,

To:

Cc:

Subject: pdate on Detainee Criminal Cases

If you have something you want to pass to JCS, send to me.

COLiJuidance was to have-approve any documents sent to them.

From OL - SUA
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 1:56 PM

0-6)
TJAG
Subject: FW: Update on Detainee Criminal Cases

~

Gentlemen: Guidance? VR_

Colonel, US Army
Staff Judge Advocate
U.S. Army Forces Command

404 QD office
404 (D |

404 (N = <

————— Original Message--—--

From TC, JCS SJS [ mailt is.pentagon. mil

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 12:30 PM
To: forscom.army.mil'
Subject: Update on Detainee Criminal Cases

Sir:

" We have been receiving a lot of questions from the Chairman, Vice, etc.,’
plus others regarding status of criminal cases involving detainees. Does = ..
FORSCOM have a weekly update that you can provide me? | know COL,_as
some at Fort Bragg and their are others in Germany as well. | am just
trying to find if this is being collected in one spot. If you have such a

document, can you forward it to me? »
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. -
 will atso check wit cou s we.

Thanks,

LTC, JA
Deputy Legal Counsel, OCJCS/LC
Pentagon, Rm. 2E841

(703) 697=DSN 227¢p

(703) 693 fax)
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